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5 May 2020 

 

 

Mr. Graham Roberts 

Environmental Engineer 

Trapper Mining Inc. 

P.O. Box 187 

Craig, CO 81626 

 

 

 

Re: Trapper Permit N. C1981 010 

DRMS Review of Technical Revision 125, 2019 Annual Reclamation Report 

 

 

Dear: Mr. Roberts 

 

The Division has verified the topography proposed in the 2019 Annual Reclamation Report (2019 ARR).  The 

methodology employed utilized the currently approved Post Mining Topography Map, Map M12 sheet 3 of 

3 to compare the topography of the proposed 2019 ARR Map, M1 sheet 3 of 3.  ArcGIS v.10.4 software was 

utilized to georeference and overlay the two maps, allowing for the detection of variations in topography 

proposed and approved. 

 

The Division detected no significant topographic differences between the two maps.  The on the ground 

conditions will be verified at a later date by The Division.  There are no adequacy concerns and The Division 

is prepared to propose a decision on this permitting action. 

 

I’m available to discuss should you have any questions. 

 

 

 

Sincerely 

 
Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP 

Environmental Protection Specialist II 
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